
SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228  
(209) 785-0100 – saddlecreekcsd.org

DIRECTORS 
 Darlene DeBaldo, President 

Roger Golden, Vice President 
Ken Albertson 
Larry Hoffman 

Don Kurtz 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
August 20, 2019 

Saddle Creek Lodge 
1001 Saddle Creek Drive, Copperopolis, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time to
attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter
within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on
the agenda

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless
a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion. 
a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of July 2019.
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held July16, 2019.

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may take action at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each
individual agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action. 
a) Adoption of a Resolution Approving Agreement with Willdan Engineering for Design, Bidding and

Construction Management Services for the Saddle Creek Road Improvement Project, Phase II.
b) Approval to proceed with a loan application for the Saddle Creek Road Improvement Project, Phase II.
c) Consideration of solutions regarding gap in fence allowing nonresidents access to Saddle Creek.

(Director Golden)
d) Discussion and consideration of release of resident satisfaction survey to community (Kurtz)
e) Clarification of the Responsibility of the CSD regarding responsibility for streets (DeBaldo)
f) Discussion and consideration for a name change from SCCSD to Copper Valley CSD. (DeBaldo)
g) Declare the 2005 Yamaha OHV License #76UK65 as surplus and authorize to scrap

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda. 
a) General Managers Report
b) Site Managers Report

9. CLOSED SESSION
Conference with Real Property Negotiator  - California Government Code Section 54956.8
The Board will receive public comment on this agenda item, then convene into closed session to confer with
its appointed negotiator, General Manager Peter J. Kampa to discuss price, terms and conditions of a
potential real property transaction related to equipment ownership and use for joint benefit, sharing of utility
costs, and the appropriate distribution of other operating costs between the District and CV Saddle Creek,
LLC, CV Saddle Creek Holdings, LLC and Saddle Creek Golf Club, LLC

10. ADJOURNMENT
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Saddle Creek Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the
meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CSD Clerk at
(209) 785-0100. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility.

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



 

SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228  
(209) 785-0100 – saddlecreekcsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
 Darlene DeBaldo, President 

Roger Golden, Vice President 
Ken Albertson 

Larry Hoffman 
Don Kurtz 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

July 16, 2019 
Saddle Creek Lodge 

1001 Saddle Creek Drive, Copperopolis, CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 2:01 pm 
2. ROLL CALL President DeBaldo, Director Hoffman, Director Albertson, Director Golden, Director Kurtz-ABSENT, General 
Manager Kampa, Board Clerk McCutchen, Site Manager Hebbard 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA None 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT Discussion on roads 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR  

 a)   Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of June 2019. 
 b)   Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held June 18, 2019. Motion made by Director Hoffman 
to approve the Consent Calendar, second by Director Golden. Motion passes unanimously. 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION  
a)   PUBLIC HEARING – The Board of Directors will hold a public hearing to receive public comment and input on the 
draft final 2019/2020 fiscal year budget. Following the public hearing, the Board will take action on approval of the 
budget. President DeBaldo asked for staff to provide a budget report, and following opened the Public Hearing.  The 
Board received input from a number of attendees, and addressed a number of questions and comments.  President 
DeBaldo closed the Public Hearing and returned the matter to the Board for discussion and action.   

i.  Adoption of Resolution approving the Final Budget and appropriations limit for the 2019/2020 fiscal 
year effective July 1, 2019 

 ii.  Adoption of a Resolution approving the employee salary schedule for the 2019/2020 fiscal year 
 iii.  Adoption of a Resolution establishing the Measure “A” Special Tax Rates for the 2019/2020 fiscal 

year and authorizing the general manager to certify and submit the special tax rolls to Calaveras 
County Motion made by Director Hoffman to approve the 2019/2020 fiscal year budget, second 
made by Director Albertson. Motion passes unanimously. 

b)   Appoint General Manager Peter Kampa as the District’s negotiator in the development of a memorandum of                      
understanding with CV Saddle Creek, LLC, CV Saddle Creek Holdings, LLC and Saddle Creek Golf Club, LLC. Director 
Hoffmann makes a motion to appoint General Manager Peter Kampa as the District’s negotiator in the 
development of a memorandum of understanding with CV Saddle Creek, LLC, CV Saddle Creek Holdings, LLC and 
Saddle Creek Golf Club, LLC, second made by Director Albertson. Motion passes unanimously. 
c)    Submit a Vote for up to Three (3) Candidates to be Elected to the SDRMA Board of Directors Director Hoffman 
directs General Manager to appoint the best three candidates’ to be elected on SCCSD’s behalf, all Board Members 
unanimously agree. 
 

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS 
a) General Managers Report General Manager Kampa informs Board and public about the week-long leadership 
summit and CSDA Board Planning session he attended  
b) Site Managers Report mowing is done, mosquito abatement is ongoing, there is 2-3 weeks’ worth of weed eating 
to be completed now. This work will be all caught up by the first week of August. 
 

 9. CLOSED SESSION Public session closed at 3:17pm and closed session convened.  The Closed Session ended 4:00 and the 
Regular Meeting public session was reconvened.  No action was taken in closed session.   

Conference with Real Property Negotiator  
The Board will receive public comment on this agenda item, then convene into closed session to confer with its 

Page 17



appointed negotiator, General Manager Peter J. Kampa to discuss price, terms and conditions of a potential real 
property transaction related to equipment ownership and use for joint benefit, sharing of utility costs, and the 
appropriate distribution of other operating costs between the District and CV Saddle Creek, LLC, CV Saddle Creek 
Holdings, LLC and Saddle Creek Golf Club, LLC  
 

10. ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 4:05 PM.   
 

Page 18



BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  SCCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: August 20, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7a):  Adoption of a Resolution Approving Agreement with 

Willdan Engineering for Design, Bidding and Construction 
Management Services for the Saddle Creek Road Improvement 
Project, Phase II. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends the following action: 
I move to Adopt a Resolution Approving Agreement with Willdan Engineering for Design, 
Bidding and Construction Management Services for the Saddle Creek Road Improvement 
Project, Phase II. 
 
BACKGROUND 
In 2017, the District entered into agreement with Willdan Engineering for the preparation of road 
improvement plans and specifications, assist with road improvement project bidding, construction 
management and inspections and related professional engineering work.  Willdan also recently 
completed the Phase II (five year) road improvement program that was accepted by the Board in 
June 2019. 
 
The Board has since agreed that our best course of action is to proceed with design and 
construction of all remaining road restoration work in a single project, rather than spreading it 
over a five or six year period in an attempt to match cashflow. The first step in the process of 
moving toward construction of improvements next year is to immediately begin project design 
plans and specifications.  We have received a proposal from Willdan, attached, for the 
preparation of plans and specifications, and project bidding services.   
 
Assuming that acceptable project bids are received this winter, we will then negotiate a scope of 
work and fee for Willdan to perform construction management, inspection and materials testing 
related services.  Willdan is well suited to complete the project design given their now extensive 
experience with the District’s roads and restoration needs, as well as the communication and 
administration system we have developed by working together on this since 2017.  With 
contractor input, Willdan has developed construction specifications that functioned very well, and 
those that can be improved, such as the roundabout, will be modified for this and future work 
phases.   
 
The Proposed tentative schedule is shown below. Please note that the attached Willdan proposal 
will be amended to include a commitment to the project schedule and to specifically address the 
development of as-built drawings, which will likely be formalized in the future construction 
management proposal.   

Page 19



 
Proposed Tentative Schedule: 
WORK ITEM DATE 
Design Kickoff September 2019 
Plans and Specifications Approved for Bidding December 17, 2019 
Bids Due January 31, 2020 
Construction Contract Award February 18, 2019 
Construction Start* March 2020 
Construction End* November 2020 
* Rough estimation to be refined once contractor on board.  Propose a flexible schedule 
to allow contractor to start and complete the work according to a timeframe which allows 
them to work the SCCSD project into larger project schedules; to ensure we receive 
reasonable bids.   
  
The 2019/20 budget contains $35,000 for project engineering services, and will be 
proposed for amendment at a near future date when we have a better handle on the 
projected final engineering and construction management related costs.  Please note that 
the proposed loan amount includes reimbursement for the cost of project engineering, so 
there is room in the adopted budget to cover the entire cost of the Willdan “not to 
Exceed” proposal and other related design and CM costs.    
  
ATTACHMENTS:  
Willdan July 29, 2019 proposal 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
Time and materials billing not to exceed $70,000. 
 

Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  SCCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: August 20, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7  b) Approval to proceed with a loan application for the Saddle 

Creek Road Improvement Project, Phase II. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends the following action: 

I Move direct staff to proceed with the lease purchase loan application to the Municipal 
Finance Corporation for the Saddle Creek Road Improvement Project, Phase II.   

BACKGROUND 
The Board of Directors has directed staff to proceed with planning to complete the remaining 
road improvements in a single project in 2020.  Since the District does not have adequate cash 
reserves to pay for project construction next year, a loan must be secured.   
 
The District has been working closely with the California Special Districts Association Finance 
Corporation (Municipal Finance Corporation) to evaluate funding and financing options for the 
project.  A loan was secured from the Finance Corporation for the 2018 Phase I improvements in 
Saddle Creek.  Attached hereto are two proposed loan term sheets prepared by the Finance 
Corporation for the necessary amount of $1.5 million; one with a 10 year term at 2.85% interest 
and the second with a 15 year term at 2.99% interest.  For comparison, our first loan from 
Municipal Finance Corporation was 3.4% for 10 years; so, both of these quoted rates are 
significantly less.   
 
The attached loan term sheets show the following: 
LOAN TERM ANNUAL 

PAYMENT 
TOTAL INTEREST 
PAID 

10 Years $174,502.29 $245,022.90 
15 Years $125,559.01 $383,385.15 
 
In the 2019/20 budget, based on the previous 3.4% interest rate, we had allocated an amount for 
loan payments of up to $184,000.  Due to the excellent interest rates and to provide for cash to 
fund maintenance of the 2018 improvements, address sidewalks, irrigation replacements and 
begin funding infrastructure reserves, it is staff’s recommendation that we proceed with the 15-
year loan.  The Board’s action is to authorize the General Manager to apply for the loan by 
signing the loan quote.  This locks in the rate which can be further reduced if rates fall prior to 
loan closing; which typically takes 90 days or more.   The Board will be asked prior to closing to 
take action on the loan installment agreement and related documents.   
   
 

Page 24



ATTACHMENTS:  
Loan quotes for 10 and 15 years 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
None at this time 
 

Page 25



PREPARED BY MUNICIPAL FINANCE CORPORATION DATE: August 15, 2019
PROPOSED LEASE PURCHASE FOR: Saddle Creek Community Services District
RE: Road Construction
Fees: $10,000 Bank Counsel Fee and $15,000 Loan Arrangement Fee
NOTE: TERMS ARE BASED UPON LEASE BEING BANK QUALIFIED
Purchase Option amount is exclusive of the rental payment due on same date.
Interest rate quote is valid for an acceptance within 15 days and lease
funding within 60 days.

Payments: Annually in arrears 10 Years 2.85%

PMT Due Date Installment To To Prepayment
# Payment Principal Interest Option
1 $174,502.29 $131,752.29 42,750.00
2 174,502.29 135,507.23 38,995.06
3 174,502.29 139,369.19 35,133.10
4 174,502.29 143,341.21 31,161.08
5 174,502.29 147,426.43 27,075.86 818,655.72
6 174,502.29 151,628.09 22,874.20 663,995.07
7 174,502.29 155,949.49 18,552.80 504,926.59
8 174,502.29 160,394.05 14,108.24 341,324.66
9 174,502.29 164,965.28 9,537.01 173,060.07

10 174,502.29 169,666.74 4,835.55 0.00

TOTALS: $1,745,022.90 $1,500,000.00 $245,022.90

Approved and agreed to:

Saddle Creek Community Services District

By:

Title:

Date:

Page 26



PREPARED BY MUNICIPAL FINANCE CORPORATION DATE: August 15, 2019
PROPOSED LEASE PURCHASE FOR: Saddle Creek Community Services District
RE: Road Construction
Fees: $10,000 Bank Counsel Fee and $15,000 Loan Arrangement Fee
NOTE: TERMS ARE BASED UPON LEASE BEING BANK QUALIFIED
Purchase Option amount is exclusive of the rental payment due on same date.
Interest rate quote is valid for an acceptance within 15 days and lease
funding within 60 days.

Payments: Annually in arrears 15 Years 2.99%

PMT Due Date Installment To To Prepayment
# Payment Principal Interest Option
1 $125,559.01 $80,709.01 44,850.00
2 125,559.01 83,122.21 42,436.80
3 125,559.01 85,607.56 39,951.45
4 125,559.01 88,167.23 37,391.78
5 125,559.01 90,803.43 34,755.58
6 125,559.01 93,518.45 32,040.56
7 125,559.01 96,314.65 29,244.36
8 125,559.01 99,194.46 26,364.55 798,214.26
9 125,559.01 102,160.38 23,398.63 694,010.67

10 125,559.01 105,214.97 20,344.04 586,691.40
11 125,559.01 108,360.90 17,198.11 476,163.29
12 125,559.01 111,600.89 13,958.12 362,330.38
13 125,559.01 114,937.76 10,621.25 245,093.86
14 125,559.01 118,374.40 7,184.61 124,351.97
15 125,559.01 121,913.70 3,645.31 0.00

TOTALS: $1,883,385.15 $1,500,000.00 $383,385.15

Approved and agreed to:

Saddle Creek Community Services District

By:

Title:

Date:

Page 27



Saddle Creek Community Services District 

Resident Satisfaction Survey 

Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



 

 

 

                                                     Copper Valley Community Road/Streets 

 

The Saddle Creek HOA (One) Board  has been conducting ongoing discussions regarding who is 
Responsible for the enforcement CC&R’s that addresses the roads/streets in the Copper Valley 
Community. 

                  The Saddle Creek HOA (One) Board is requesting from the CSD a document that specifically                                                              
states that the CSD owns the streets in the Copper Valley Community Development, and gives 
Saddle Creek HOA (One) the authority and responsibility to enforce all CC&R’s that refer to 
street activities including but not limited to street parking, as stated in the Master Declaration 
of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions. 

                    

                  Thank You 

                  Saddle Creek HOA (One) Board  

 

Page 39



BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  SCCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: August 20, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7  g) Declare the 2005 Yamaha OHV License #76UK65 as 

surplus and authorize to scrap 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends the following action: 

I Move to Declare the 2005 Yamaha OHV License #76UK65 as surplus and authorize to 
scrap 

BACKGROUND 
The above referenced Off Highway Vehicle (OHV) has been out of service for many years, was 
dismantled for parts and is no longer needed by the District.  Due to its condition, there was no 
sales value, therefore the OHV was scrapped during a recent cleanup of the maintenance yard.  
The purpose of this action is to formally declare the listed asset as surplus pursuant to District 
policy.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
None 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
None at this time 
 

Page 40


	August 20, 2019 Regular Meeting Agenda
	SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	July 16, 2019 Draft Meeting Minutes
	SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	Item 7a, Road Engineering Services - Willdan Submittal
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	I move to Adopt a Resolution Approving Agreement with Willdan Engineering for Design, Bidding and Construction Management Services for the Saddle Creek Road Improvement Project, Phase II.
	BACKGROUND
	Proposed Tentative Schedule:


	Item 7b, Road Improvements Loan Application Submittal
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND


	Item 7e, Copper Valley Community Roads Responsibility
	Item 7g, Surplus Equipment Submittal
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND





